DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

www.pdoe.nct
501 Mariner Avenue, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (67) 475-0438/Fax: {671) 472-5001

Jon J. P. Femandez Carmen T. Charfauros
Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

August 17, 2020

AMENDMENT 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

IFB 014-2020

INDEFINITE QUANTITY BID FOR KIDNEY TABLES AND STACKING CHAIRS

Please review the attached document. {All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website)
Please sign this acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to BRIDNEY M. BORIA
via fax (671) 472-5001 or e-mail to: bmborja@gdoe.net

1, , an authorized representative of the company named below,
acknowledge receipt of AMENDMENT 1, for |IFB 014-2020, INDEFINITE QUANTITY BID FOR KIDNEY
TABLES AND STACKING CHAIRS. Number of pages 2 (including this coversheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date
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AMENDMENT 1

Prospective Bidder:

Please refer to our Invitation for Bid for IFB 014-2020, Indefinite Quantity Bid for Kidney Tables and Stacking Chairs, a
copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration.

In the Spirit of clarity and achieving the best possible solution to satisfy the requirements of {FB 014-2020. GDOE is
responding to questions received for this BID.

Questions from Vendors:

ST Corporation:

1. Regarding item No. 1, would a table, that otherwise is responsible to all other specifications in item no 1, that adjusts
to a larger range than 21" to 30 as specified in IFB be responsive to item No.1? For example, would a table that adjusts
from 10” to 30" be responsive? Similarly, would a table that adjusts from 21" to 40" be acceptable?
GDOE Response; Yes.

USA Contractors:

2. Please clarify the color for the Kidney Group Tables.
GDOE Response: No color specified,

3. Please clarify the color for the Classic Stacking Chairs.
GDOE Response: No color specified.

4. The specifications are of Lakeshore product, will GDOE accept an alternative brand?
GDOE Response: Yes. It can be brand name or equal.

5. _?icjes ghe require installation and delivery to a specific school or everything will be delivered to GDOE warehouse in

yan?
GDOE Response: Delivery and installation to the all elementary schools on island is required,

Sunleader:

6. Is a 2-week extension of the submission and opening dates possible for IFB 014-2020?

GDOE Response: No. Due to the expiring source of funding being utilized for this IFB, an extension cannot be
made.



ST Corporation:

7. Regarding item No. 2, would GDOE accept a chair with stable level glides or must the glides be “self-leveling?”
GDOE Response: No. Chairs must be self-leveling.

8. Would GDOE accept a 13" chair?

GDOE Response: No. Chairs must be 13.5"

9. Would GDOE accept a 15" chair?
GDOE Response: No. Chairs must be 13.5"

10. What is the final finishing of the chairs? Is it powder coating or chrome? Is either powder coating or chrome finishing
acceptable?
GDOE Response: The finishing for the legs of the chairs must be chrome.

USA Contractors:

11. Will the opening date for IFB 014-2020 be postponed due to the 2-week lockdown?

GDOE Response: No. Due to the expiring source of funding being utilized for this IFB, an extension cannot be
made

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

g

CARMENT.
Supply Man

RFAUROS
ment Administrator



